LEASE Of WATERLOO FARM,

Té

N ofy
Minutes recording visit of Mr Doering
with reference to his application to Commissioner
of Lands, Nairobi,for variation of the terms of
rhis lease,granted in 1908,
fONtade
I'vvious Paper
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COLONY AND PROTECTORATE OF KEny

R 261

Depariment of Aynculf\\

: ) ¥
' ’ rrase Quore Wer cence P. 0 Box, No. 133. | i
; D 9/033 37 dun, Nairab Bﬁ-w- '9}:—3: ’
l ! X :
E. Doering, Beq., i
cplerl

_ ir
- ‘I have the henour te return your lestterof the
. 12th ultimé as requested.

1 haye t.ile“honou- to be,
Your o ent nbrvant

S5 WeiaaltS b
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ABC. & EoiTion, . . ' % :’ y, ¥ Vs llth m“h 1935
; vour mweer prease quore we. - S46/1. 0
GAH/T. N 4“’%

AND DATE.

Dear Sir,

Waterloo Farm.

S

We beg to acknowledge receipt of your letter
of 18th Jamary last and note that you are not prepared to; =
sell the above famm for the sum of £80;,000 X

5! .

SO~ ¥ FECGIP -SSP =, W O
‘We are now Instructed to enquire whether you.
would be prepared to give an option to purchase the above
farm, without the live stock, ‘at a prige of £4 Per,w{g and
on the other terms set out 4n our letter of 9th Degember-1924.

If you are'willing to glve ion'ou.the = . s
terms mentioned please ].gt tll'.nmﬁiow"-«g_ og’?m where yow, . ¢
Would require the option money-to be paid, and if the € lent’ ..
on whose behnlf we are mak'inﬁbhis_ en u1r¥ is gxapax:ed ‘to ;
take an option; we will obtaln the £1300 rom him and dispose
of it acoording to your instructions.. :. ;

We trust we have made it gqar that the optiem.
"ould be in the terms set out in our létter: of 9th December
1924, exoe gh%t the price would be £4 per more instead of

2 fixed price of £80,000. The pPayment on transfer would still

be £10,000 and the option wmoney wou;ld be’deduoted from the . 4
final payment of purchase price. ; )

We shall.be obliged if {gu n-§ee your Wi
reply to this letter'%oahle,,anﬂ. 1

0, We would mention that . you can uge eithe
T the A.B.C. don LY el

3, Tt b,

Ay

| way 30 :
event’ of. your doing.
i r ‘Bentley's Code’.

5th Edit

S

Y

Nettonal | 1. 0% Beuth Afrios Ltd.. -
iy %‘ Bwer Street, it

(EW YORK CITY . |~ ~

"




« B8 oueob 1y

;', By e«' dzlnﬁuw ; ui;(:d 30 _,zdui}&,

the Registgjﬁ %}dg’ ‘Uf-f‘i'&e Naivasha, us™ N Y0

«made between“fities. Hayes Sadler ¢ - &en Hig, Majedty's

comnissioner Sor the Bust Africa i'rot,ec% orates of $he: one
:‘8‘ B3

| part

and our client; Prederick Rmmunucl Doer ,.of7 the. other, part
an ared -of 85,000 acres or therewbouts Uate” in the Rifit -
Valley' was demised unto our @liemt for a teérm of Yy yearg from
Ist December 1905 at the yearly rent of Rupees 1562 ‘nias .

The ~suid Indenture contained . covenant. -on the parg--
ot the TesSae, thaf & would within three yeurs frowm the duate
thereot imppet und' Waintain on the said land not loss than
5000 sheep from New ealand’ or australia.

We understund  that our Glienv recentyly had an
interview with one of the officers in your Department with.a
view to having the above burdensome caveant aancelled. we
shipd | be obliged, therefore. if you will inform us it you are
repared to agree 1o such cancellation, us it so, we shall

orward the title deed o you to have the uecessary endorsement
wufe thervon,

We huve the honour to pe, .
Sir,
1our ebedicent SOTVaLY |,

sSd allen & Hami Luon.

The Comnissioner of lauds. . F oo 4
Nuirobi .- TN 5 TN S )




Gencle'mn;l,

“With: retarence yvu} lme,r Na.l.id/l of the 2}.1!\‘,
}anuary, I havé to 1nfom Jyou t.haf, (‘.ovormnc is‘#w d to
; canaont ‘1o the, Mivipg ot the chven&xt mhich lm{g 'da!rn «ﬁ'\p R
number t}nd grade ot sheep \‘.c be ! mined on Doctor F.E

'I)oerin{’ 8 Farm No. 423 onl,y o%ﬁﬁwm‘*&hﬂm&eﬂm
&coeptddnﬂw lea.le contu.ining the’ imml oqﬁntlonﬁ of the i
crewn Lands/%dfnm‘hulblﬁ.‘ o . ~j-:
3 & 1 haveé to raquesv that your q).(gut. s deciqion 1?}
: 'fims mu.tter be tramsmitted to me thhm fouxtoen\dkws us’,
the event of non—ucwm«noa the- qumtion Of trming acé‘qionl,for
t’m'fhiture of the Lease "on -wqup; #t nonwompﬁmce rm; tho
Mnants bhereof will be, vongideroid

¢ 1 s, Guuﬁamg.




re Dr.poeri
Your Referents-N;

herein, s

We are’ ingrecaipt. of Your¥igtter of 25th instant
4 perusal 'or "buy ril-e ﬁii‘;}‘}l@q;és the tact that we wrote
you on QUth.s«.*gt.ember 1924 requestis to be informed if you
were prepured to agree to the cancellation of the covenant with
regard t([) the maintaining of 9000 dmportd sheep on the lands
in question. : - ‘

N W -
0n 20th october lygd we dguin wrote you requesting
You Lo let us have g reply and this on 24rd October elicited u
reply from your Department ta the effect that the ma{ver was
recelving attention and a ¢

urther communicuation would: be
addressed totuy as seon as podsible.

/

AS no definite rux)l.y had been received Dy us on 10th
November 1924 we ugain wroth You ou thut date and to thig -lust.
mentioned lettor we received a reply on 13th November 1424 -that - .
you hoped you would soon receive His Excellency 's decision~and -
would, communicate with us imwediately on its’ receipt. !

on ‘2lut Jagaury 1y25 we uguin wrote you reminding you
that no definive reply had been roceived by us wnd on 2ith .
January 1625 you replied thut you had not obtained ‘Government ‘s
decision on the mutfél' but thal you were endeavouring to have
the matter expeditad, ’

. To-duy we 1-eéeivwl ynur replygot 25th instant to the
effect that Governmgent is pruinwd Lo cancel-the covenant in
question provided that ourrelie

e HY dcecepts o new Jease containing .,
Lh&_.:.lggga‘lvcoudim thé Crown 4 ili;ds,..-,urdi‘__ngzme‘@lu 5 and st
’ oW our deeisgio

..

% after our a pl_iggxpj,op;, to .
v Golony and 1s al present;




) { C
S00n- 48 we receive his re ¥ we
courseé .. - ¢ ’ 5

3
Ay

In the meantime.we"are ot to be taken us :
bdmitting that there has been any ‘breach of covenant b}\{ our

client nor do we in fact believe that uny such bresch has, -
oecurred up to date . A g i R = e :

4

We have the honour to'be,

= bt LS8ir s : < b
T Your-Obeatont Sorvamta,
‘ sd/- \llen & Hamilton. -
) ' - LAY

The Commissioner of Lunds ,
NaIROUBI.

Bl i




Dear Sir ,

You will remember that on 25th Septewber 1924
before you left: thig Colony you lnstructed us to et up the
ori inai Leage .0of your Waterloo Farm from . the Natim Bank
of South Afrieg Ltd. and then apply to Government t0 waive
the covenant contained in such Lease under which you were to
import and.maintain 5000 sheep from Australia or ey Zealand .
You also informed us that you had had several intesyiews on
the mattér and that you thought the Land Office would be
prepared to agree to the cancellstion of such covenant .

y e - hw.ifdrly fg; ugngour géz}lesge:d from the National

(4] ou rica » an g ember 19 e w
tﬁgkmm thae requesting that the covegantbin,éu%gt on might
be cancelled. 4Ag ho definite reply was Treceived by us to guch
letter we wrote the Land Office several reminders andg eventually
we received a letter dated 25th Instant to the e;feot that
Gtovernment was prepared to cancel the covenant in uestion on
condition that you accepted a new Lease under the grom Lands
urdinance 1915 contain the usual covepants. In such letter
the Land Office intimat that if you did not acpe¥t their offer
of a new Lease within fourteen da.¥a the 9uestion of tak
proceedings against you for forfe ture of your Lease on t
£roinds that the covenant abovement ioned had not been observed
would be considered.

We herewith enclose 00py of our letter of 29th
September 1924 to the Land Office and copy of their final reply
'f 26th instant for your information. We also enclose copy of
our letter to the Land Office of 36th instant se’ttin% out the
we
believed you %ere at the present time in Americs and accordingly
! ge impossible to obtain your decision within fourteen

Soano o Ifyou accept & Lease undeythe 1915 Urdinance jour
rent will be 8000 per uh” instead of Shgg.. 3125 as at ..
‘Prefent . ﬂmm "A-ange'ofa'lm CE will-gontinue up till 1945
and thereafter will . be revisable every 33 years. | here are g

+
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Yours faithfully ;

(2777

A 44’1.«-&{”: i




i .:u..u,‘ e ’ » ; -C: f "‘ .%-/ﬂ/a/ %éﬂ,

v Naimosi” 4tn.h Jupe 1995&

ABC 5™ Eoition, |
Bewrier s,
S AMG pATE

GAH/NT"‘ ¥ 4

Dear Sir ,

,.! a'terlbo Fam.

We beg to aoknowledge receipt of your” letne:f
of 16th April herein.

We enclose copies of lettery which have p@ssed
between the Commissioher of Lands auaourselves which dg not
require-any explanation. . ‘ o Oy

We suggest that if you are in London ‘on your
way back to this couﬁtr& Yyou endeavour to see the

Secretary
of State and kiok Up a row with him.

Yours faithfully, ] i
A R

Lo 41,.4.»,4/@—

r. F.E. Doering,
©/0 National Benk of South Africa Ltd .

e L e ) nx-triqp. oif
S SRy mnc, At AR




PR 3] Boiinky

s Ty [ oBUthMay 1925, U
; - Ty FECEI |
; o o 4
“ ir y - Ay - » .A‘,. }.4’ . 7‘.
Sir T Dr.vDog_ oo 5 {7._../, e 12
Your _referencé No.N/6541 of 25/8/1995. ‘
{ b £9) 2

~'We ‘beg to refer to yolr a bovement joneg letter,
our reply thereto of 26th Felruary 1923 and your further letter.
of 4th March 1925. . Tie

We havwe now received a letter from Dr. Doering to
whom we sent a copy of.-your letter of 25th Fe ruary. -

vur Client alsolutely dentesthat be has at any
tine committed a'breach of the covenants in his Lease , and. ;
instructs us to request that you will be{god eno 3 oY
us-%1ith -the name -of-the-person who alleged that he had.'committed
a breach of his covenants. (n receipt of the name of the above
personiour instructions are to institute Proceedings against him
forthwith, ’

The facts of the case are that so far from m‘""’f“ i
troken his covemamt to maintain 5003 sheep on the farm, our Client
has at the present moment a boiut 8000 and that about four years ago
he expended a sum of £1200 in importing further pure-bred sheep
from Australia . : ‘

We shall be glad to ;eoeive the above information at
jour earliest convenience.

We ngi\a the honour to be, . e
r, ¢y

Your Obedient Servants,
Allen & Hamilton,

The Commissioner of Lands,
NAIROHI. .,

,
& i
¥
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Tab. Nee 328 Nalvashe:

DE . pgepng,

Te log to nolmo:ladgv reosiptiof your letter -
Nw. H/6841.T1 of«g\d Anstent. -

We are ui;minh.d at your -ntmnt that nu
allegati have W&n wade that o ept nag conmitted a
breagh of his covenants in view ot the #8ooend pnn;npu of
your letter of 388h Felruary last.

as .woiuld now .pmr from ym letter under
_reply, it ho th- tutvmt

treach of oovenamés by ¢ 1tnt we om dor your letter

of 26th February was. an entirely unwarranted
-at tempt %o M o Anim tp nlin ish"his present title

., a1 aoupt a EmOFe ONervus on:

e | We are goummiocating‘with vur Glient and suvising
“%“s'é" gggoo H“ whole oarrespondence tefore the Sedvetary
Q avh.,

A

£ a3 We have {.m henour tv be,
AR sir
Your Uho'dlam servants,

Allen & Hamilton.

ien as-to iy




